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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 11:02 AM
To: 'Rebekah Westrup'
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2974

Rebekah,  
  Sorry for the wrong due date, I must not have updated the due date when I sent out the letter.  The due date should 
have been July 24, 2013.  I placed that in Geotracker and will place this e‐mail in our files.   
I’ll get back to you with more specific dates.  Are there any dates that are better for you off the bat? 
Regards, 
Barb Jakub 
 

From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 10:47 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2974 
 
Barb: 
 
We would like to know your availability for a meeting, so that I can coordinate with our personnel and ExxonMobil 
representatives.  In addition, we noticed that the due date for the SCM and work plan is June 14, 2013.  We feel that the 
date for this should be postponed until we have had a chance to meet and discuss the site, and the strategy for reaching 
LTCP.   
 

Rebekah A. Westrup 
SR STAFF GEOLOGIST 
CARDNO ERI 
 
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555   
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA 

Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 3:29 PM 
To: jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com 
Cc: Rebekah Westrup; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO2974 
 
Dear Interested Parties,  
  
Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0002974.  In addition, 
ACEH would like to schedule a meeting to discuss our comments and an efficient strategy for moving the site forward. 
  
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Pky. 
Alameda, CA 94502 
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Direct: 510‐639‐1287 
Fax:  510‐337‐9335 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp 
 
 
 


